SURA AL-ZUBAIDI

Biology Associate

Email: sura.alzubaidi@yandex.com Address: Iraq/ Babil City/ Hilla/ Zip Code 51001 Phone: +9647800777637 Date of birth: May 25, 1987 Nationality: IRAQI

 $\label{link:https://www.scopus.com/results/results.uri?s} Link: https://www.scopus.com/results/results.uri?s ort=plf-f&src=s&stl=Hassan&st2=Al+Zubadiy+Sura &nlo=l&nlr=20&nls=count-f&sid=f2f13b7b895de2 el5dd9708c950246f0&sot=anl&sdt=aut&sl=44&s=A U-ID%28%22Hassan%2c+Al+Zubadiy+Sura%22+5721 8904286%29&txGid=4017594a02013d57el4b04f982 \end{tabular}$



2b448c

OBJECTIVE

I obtained my bachelors degree from the University of Babylon, College of Science, Department of Microbiology for four years, during which I studied molecular biology, fungi, bacteria, food and industrial bacteria, virology, antibiotics, immunology, hematology, physiology, botany, animal, computer, physics, mathematics and biodiversity. Medicinal insects, environmental pollution, medicinal plants, pathological microbiology, earth science, human rights, philosophy of science and the English language.

After my graduation I worked several jobs, including a technician in a pathological analysis laboratory for two years as well as a lecturer for one year.

I obtained a master's degree from Russia, Samara National Research University named after academician S.P. Korolev»(Samara University) Institute of Natural Sciences Faculty of Biology Department of Biochemistry, Biotechnolo and Bioengineering for two years, In the field of nanobiological technology, the title of the research was the study of the cytotoxicity of silver nanoparticles under the supervision of Doctor of Biological Sciences, Professor M.Yu. Yazykova mailto: mailto: yazykovasamgu@mail.ru

I have four published research papers in my field of expertise.

I work now in Iraq in the laboratory (Ayn shams) for pathological analyzes.

I love to play sports and teamwork, and I have participated in many charitable projects in my city to support the needy citizens by collecting financial donations as well as food basket projects.

I hope my CV is sufficient for you and I hope you will like it.

EXPERIENCE

Babylon, Iraq Aug 2021 - Present

Babylon, Iraq Mar 2011 - Apr 2013

Laboratory Biological Assistant AYN SHAMS LABORATORY

worked as technician in a pathological analysis laboratory for two years AYN SHAMS LABORATORY

After my graduation I worked several jobs, including a technician in a pathological analysis laboratory for two years as well as a lecturer for one year.

EDUCATION

Samara State University/ Russia *Jul 2019 - Jun 2021*

Master's

Samara, Institute of Natural Sciences Faculty of Biology Department of Biochemistry, Biotechnology and Bioengineering

master of science Nanobiotechnology

Babylon, Iraq Oct 2005 - Aug 2010

Bachelor's

Babylon, University of Babylon/College of Science for Girls

Bachelor of science: science of Microbiology

SKILLS

• Customer assistance

LANGUAGES

Arabic Native

English language

Advanced

the Russian language

Elementary. The Russian language